
Lambert, Esq.
285 1 Remington Green Circle, Suite C
Tallahassee, Florida 323083749

Cindy M. Fascia, Esq.

Vacanti, M.D.
Chair
Board for Professional Medical Conduct

Enclosure

cc: Paul 

02/28/96

Enclosed please find Order #BPMC 96-26 of the New York State Board for
Professional Medical Conduct. This Order and any penalty provided therein goes into effect
upon receipt of this letter or seven (7) days after the date of this letter, whichever is earlier.

If the penalty imposed by the Order is a surrender, revocation or suspension of
this license, you are required to deliver to the Board the license and registration within five (5)
days of receipt of the Order.

Board for Professional Medical Conduct
New York State Department of Health
Empire State Plaza
Tower Building-Room 438
Albany, New York 12237-0756

Charles 

DeBuono, M.D., M.P.H.
Commissioner of Health

February 21, 1996

CERTIFIED MA&RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Todd Wilk Estroff, M.D.
627 Old Ivy Road
Atlanta, Georgia 30342

Dear Dr. Estroff:

RE: License No. 134445

Effective Date: 

New York State Board for Professional Medical Conduct

Barbara A. 



VACANTI, M.D.
Chairperson
State Board for Professional

Medical Conduct

cert

earliest.

ified mai 1, whichever is

SO ORDERED,

CHARLES J. 

ORD_ERED, that the name of Respondent be stricken from the

roster of physicians in the State of New York; it is further

ORDERED, that this Order shall take effect as of the date of

the personal service of this Order upon Respondent, upon receipt

by Respondent of this Order via certified mail, or seven days

after mailing of this Order via 

--_--___-________-_____________ ----X

ORDER

BPMC #96-26

Upon the Application of TODD WILK ESTROFF, M.D., to

Surrender his license as a physician in the State of New York,

which application is made a part hereof, it is

ORDERED, that the application and the provisions thereof are

hereby adopted; it is further

--_-___________-______________-____________ X

IN THE MATTER

OF

TODD WILK ESTROFF, M.D.

: DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

STATE BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL MEDICAL CONDUCT

STATE OF NEW YORK



Specificatior

of professional misconduct as set forth in the Statement of

Charges, annexed hereto, made a part hereof, and marked as

Exhibit A.

One with 

-

On or about May 19, 1978, I was licensed to practice

medicine as a physician in the State of New York having been

issued License No. 134445 by the New York State Education

Department.

I am not currently registered with the New York State

Education Department to practice as a physician in the State of

New York.

I understand that I have been charged 

)

TODD WILK ESTROFF, M.D., being duly sworn, deposes and

says: 

‘ji?n' j-,,/L 

ss.:

COUNTY OF 

):.:-‘L:/c?L-//1  

_---_______________________________________ X

STATE OF 

: APPLICATION TO

OF SURRENDER

TODD WILK ESTROFF, M.D. LICENSE

--________________________________________ -X

IN THE MATTER

: DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

STATE BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL MEDICAL CONDUCT

STATE OF NEW YORK



pendency

of the professional misconduct disciplinary proceeding; and such

denial by the State Board for Professional Medical Conduct shall

be made without prejudice to the continuance of any disciplinary

proceeding and the final determination by a Committee on

Professional Medical Conduct pursuant to the provisions of the

Public Health Law.

I agree that in the event the State Board for Professional

Medical Conduct grants my application, an order shall be issued

2

_
granted by the State Board for Professional Medical Conduct,

nothing contained herein shall be binding upon me or construed to

be an admission of any act of misconduct alleged or charged

against me, such application shall not be used against me in any

way, and shall be kept in strict confidence during the 

I am applying to the State Board for Professional Medical

Conduct for permission to surrender my license as a physician in

the State of New York on the grounds that I do not contest the

Factual Allegations contained in Paragraph A of the Statement of

Charges, in that I did plead guilty to and was convicted of one

count of Mail Fraud in violation of 18 USC 1341. I understand

that this New York State disciplinary action is based solely on

said criminal conviction, which constitutes professional

misconduct. No other misconduct is alleged or charged.

I hereby make this application to the State Board for

Professional Medical Conduct and request that it be granted.

I understand that, in the event that the application is not



c

Sworn to before me this

3

,,
Respondent

striking my name from the roster of physicians

New York without further notice to me.

in the State of

I am making this Application of my own free will and accord

and not under duress, compulsion, or restraint of any kind or

manner.

TODD WILK ESTROFF, M.D.



ional

4

Asso&$ake Counsel
Bureau of Profess

Medical Conduct

Dy.D.l

-x

The undersigned agree to the attached application of the

Respondent to surrender his license.

Date:

Date:

Date:

TODD WILK ESTROFF,

_____________________-__------___--------  

: APPLICATION TO

OF SURRENDER

TODD WILK ESTROFF, M.D. LICENSE

_-_________________________________________ X

IN THE MATTER

: DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

STATE BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL MEDICAL CONDUCT

STATE OF NEW YORK



Medica

5

Conduct

VACANTI, M.D.
Chairperson, State Board

for Professional 

S/ilILE
Acting Director
Office of Professional

Medical Conduct

CHARLES J. 

/ ANNE F. 



.ALXHIUIT 

($365,711.14!,

:

fourteen cents

:' 

::I~.:

hundred sixty-five thousand, seven hundred eleven dollars 

($25,OOO.C- and to make restitution in the amount of 

dc__:r

:.I

further ordered to pay a fine of twenty-five thousand 

tj 

dez?:.-~_zz,

Respondent was placed on electronic monitoring. Responder: 

prcjr_;r:

for seven and one-half months. As a condition of home 

r!.ree

years of supervised release, including a home detention 

‘:x a

term of imprisonment of seven one-half months, followed by 

sentence2 

:r,

violation of 18 USC 1341. Pursuant to his guilty plea,

Respondent was found guilty of said crime, and was 

Fraud, 

ZnLZeS

States District Court for the Northern District of Florida,

Pensacola Division, pleaded guilty to one count of Mail 

EduCation

Department. Respondent is not currently registered with the New

York State Education Department.

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

A. Respondent, on or about February 9, 1995, in the 

----_--___-__-____-_-___________________--_ X

TODD WILK ESTROFF, M.D., the Respondent, was authorized to

practice medicine in New York State on May 19, 1978 by the

issuance of license number 134445 by the New York State 

*
CHARGES

TODD WILK ESTROFF, M.D.
.

. OF

: STATEMENT

OF

-------._-------__----_______-_-_--------~~- X

IN THE MATTER

: DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

STATE BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL MEDICAL CONDUCT

STATE OF NEW YORK 



3UREN
Deputy Counsel
Bureau of Professional

Medical Conduct

VAN 

3ATED:
Albany, New York

2

PETER D.

1. The facts in Paragraph A.

In

chat Petitioner charges:

If committing on act constituting a crime under federal law, 

§6530(9)(a)(ii), by reason of being convicted

SPECIFICATION

Respondent is charged with professional misconduct under

J.Y. Education Law 


